
Wednesday, May 15, 2024
Double Vision - 3101 Douglas Avenue - Extra Attention - An officer initiated an extra attention with no issues reported.
 
Initiated @ 0021 Hours

24-019100

Saturday, May 18, 2024
Michelle's - 1863 Taylor Avenue - Unwanted Party - Bar staff called and Officers were dispatched to the mentioned location for a male party 
sleeping in front of the bar. Officers made contact with the party who requested to be taken to the hospital. While at the hospital he became 
unruly and was eventually arrested for Disorderly Conduct.
 
Received @ 0211 Hours
Arrived @ 0217 Hours

24-019592

Department of Police
730 Center Street

Racine, WI 53404-1186
(262) 635-7700

MEMORANDUM

TO: Public Safety & Licensing Committee                              Date: May 23, 2024

FROM:  Sgt. Robert Thillemann, Police Liaison 

Subject: Calls to Licensed Premises from 5/15/2024 to 5/21/2024 (Meeting 5/28/2024)

Under Report No: n/a

In addition to the above reported incidents, there may be discussion regarding other recent incidents 
occurring in or around other licensed premises within the City of Racine or updates from previous 
reports, as reported by the police department.


